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Ryan Liu

From: Charlebois, Kary <Kary.Charlebois@va.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:55 PM
To: Angela Lulu Zhang
Cc: Aubrey Stoddard; Ryan Liu
Subject: RE: Submitting BVA FOIA Request

Good afternoon Angela,  
 
Your FOIA request has been received by the BVA FOIA office and assigned case number 21-03747-F. I will let you know if 
I have any follow-up questions or if clarification is needed during the records search.  
 
V/r 
 

Kary Charlebois 
Chief, Privacy Act and FOIA 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
Board of Veterans’ Appeals 
425 I Street NW, Rm. 5E.108 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 382-2906 
 

From: Angela Lulu Zhang <angela.lulu.zhang@YLSClinics.org>  
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 4:56 PM 
To: BVA FOIA-Privacy Requests <BVAFOIA-PrivacyRequests@va.gov> 
Cc: Aubrey Stoddard <aubrey.stoddard@YLSClinics.org>; Ryan Liu <ryan.liu@ylsclinics.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Submitting BVA FOIA Request 
 

Dear FOIA Officer Charlebois, 

 

On behalf of the Black Veterans Project and the National Veterans Council for Legal Redress, we are 
requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Please see attached for our 
FOIA request letter.  

  

Thank you, and we look forward to a determination within twenty (20) business days pursuant to 5 
U.S.C. §552(a)(6)(A)(i). 

  

Respectfully, 

Angela L. Zhang, Law Student Intern 
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Veterans Legal Services Clinic 

Jerome N. Frank Legal Services Organization 

Yale Law School 
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